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Environment            
East Lothian Council 
John Muir House 
Brewery Park 
Haddington 
EH41 3HA 
Email environment@eastlothian.gov.uk 
 
15 October 2023 
 
Dear Sirs 
 

Certificate of lawfulness for an existing use of building as bed and 
breakfast with four letting rooms  
6A Hall Crescent Gullane EH31 2HA 
Ref. No: 23/01139/CLU 
 

The Gullane Area Community Council submits the following response to the above application for 
planning permission. The subjects lie wholly within our community council area. 
 
The house is situated in an area which has very limited parking. It is next door to the Village Hall 
which has parking intended for people using the Hall. The available parking for a four bedroom B&B 
seems inadequate to us. 
 
We ask that you refuse the application, or impose conditions that avoid the need for an excessive 
demand for parking. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Martin White 
Planning Spokesman 

For and on behalf of Gullane Area Community Council 
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